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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 2:07 PM
To: McLendon, Stanley (SMcLendon@macleanfogg.com); dave merwitz; Hufstedler, Cliff
Cc: Gage, Hannah; 'pocawater@suddenlinkmail.com'
Subject: AR0034835_MacLean ESNA ARP001048 late Dec 2015 semi annual Pretreatment 

Report_20160106
Attachments: 24 hour Composite Log.pdf; 2015 Pretreatment Calculations July to Dec.xlsx; EMS 

WI.003.pdf; Environmental Action Items 12-28-15.docx; EMS 3.02.pdf; EMS 4.05.pdf; 
EMS 5.01.pdf; RT-200PI Calibration Record.pdf; R-197819.pdf; 433 SEMI ANNUAL 
PRETREATMENT REPORT JUN-NOV 2015 Revised.pdf

Importance: High

Stan, 
 
MacLean‐ESNA’s revised December 2015 semi‐annual Pretreatment report “JUN‐NOV” was received late, reviewed, 
replaced your initial incorrect semi‐annual Pretreatment report (attached), satisfies the reporting requirements in 40 
CFR 403.12(e) and more specifically is compliant with the Pretreatment standards in 40 CFR 433.15.  No further actions 
are deemed necessary at this time. 
 
Please continue to supply this office with your calculations regarding the dilution factor.  MacLean‐ESNA has historically 
accomplished this in a very legible manner and is lauded for its supporting calculations. 
 
If there are further questions please feel free to contact this office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec:  William Daniel, City of Pocahontas Plant Manager 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports   
 
******************on 1/4/16 Stan McLendon wrote: 
Good Morning Allen, 
Here is the corrected version.  
I revised Section C under the Max Measured and Avg Measured with the data from the sample analysis results. 
I did not have the word form of the report on my laptop and couldn’t update the PDF form. 
Since the plant was shut down and I don’t have an alarm code or key I couldn’t get back in to change it and resubmit 
until today. 
 
Definitely good advice on the sample.  
Please be critical as this is my first time reporting pre‐treatment. 
It has been challenging and a learning process for me. 
Thank goodness I had some great help here. 
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Thank you for the best wishes for the New Year and I wish a prosperous New Year for you as well. 
 
Respectfully, Stan 
 
Stanley McLendon  CSP 
Environmental Health & Safety Coordinator 
MacLean ‐ ESNA 
611 Country Club Rd. 
Pocahontas, Arkansas 72455 
(870)892‐5201 ext 4749 
SMcLendon@macleanfogg.com 
 

From: McLendon, Stanley [mailto:SMcLendon@macleanfogg.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 7:05 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: Hufstedler, Cliff; Merwitz, David 
Subject: MacLean - ESNA Pretreatment Report 
Importance: High 
 
Mr. Gilliam, 
Please accept the 2015 June thru November Pre‐treatment report. 
My apology for getting this report at this late date. 
I will improve the timing of this report on the next reporting period. 
If you have any questions or concerns please contact me. 
  

Respectfully, Stan 
  
Stanley McLendon  CSP 
Environmental Health & Safety Coordinator 
MacLean - ESNA 

611 Country Club Rd. 
Pocahontas, Arkansas 72455 
(870)892-5201 ext 4749 
SMcLendon@macleanfogg.com 





Water from City Total Process Flow to City

Year Year

2015 Days Gal. Avg Flow Total 2015 Days Gal. Avg Flow Total

June 30 4360 130800 June 30 5465 163960

July 31 5394 167200 July 31 5340 165528

Aug 28 3204 89700 Aug 28 3172 88803

Sept 31 4368 135400 Sept 31 4280 132689 **

Oct 30 4020 120600 Oct 30 4423 132689 **

Nov 31 4903 152000 Nov 31 6415 198858 *

Avg Flow 4375 Avg. Used 4849

Max Flow 5394 Max Used 6415

on 1st half or 2nd half report

2. Update days on calendar basis

3. Get water bills as outlined in call out

4. Flow meter reading to be taken and 

recorded by Maintenance Dept.

* New  flow  meter installed 11/13/2015 on Wier Process  Flow to City
Previous meter was designed for Gallons per minute (GPM) Averaged 5 month

April 122576

Nov 1‐13 Avg 86172 * 13 days May 122576

Nov 14‐30 Actual 112686 * 6629 17 days June 163960

Total 198858 * July 165528

August 88803

**** New EHS Coordinator started and reporting on 11/9/2015 ** 132689
No readings recorded during 

Sept. and Oct.

1. Update months depending 

These are monthly readings from 
water bills. Water bills are located in 
Accounting department. Flow total 
column is only one that needs to be 
populated, rest will calculate.

These are monthly readings from flow 
meter at Weir (oil & water separation 
unit) located at Northeast corner of 
property. Reading to be taken first 
working day of each month.







Action Item #1 

Finding:  

The 433 Semi-Annual Pre-Treatment document and all related documents were not placed in the 
document control file as required per EMS procedure 4.05 Documents and Records Control. 

 

Root Cause 

 No documentation of submitted files was placed in document control to verify previous 
submissions 
 

Immediate Corrective Action Taken  

• 2015 January – June submission placed in document control system 

 

Root Cause of Nonconformance:  

• Required documents were not placed in Document control system 

• Reporting period requirements need to be updated to meet reporting period submission, for 
example reporting period is Jan – June and July – December should be changed to December thru 
May and June thru November. Report submission should occur in December and June. 

 

Impact of all Identified Causes and the Root Cause  

• Prevention of all documents being submitted or used for documentation in duplication 

 

Action to Prevent Recurrence: 

• Ensure previous and current reporting period submission is in place in document control files 

 

 

Effective Date: 

Immediate 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Action Item #2 

Finding:  

Flow meter was not a totalizer and was only recording gallons per minute (GPM) as required per EMS 
procedure 5.01 Monitoring and Measurements 

 

Root Cause 

 Installed flow meter was not accumulating total gallons of wastewater going to the city 

 

Immediate Corrective Action Taken  

• Installed new calibrated totalizer flow meter on November 13, 2015. 

• Measured flow meter results from November 13, 2015 thru December 1, 2016. 

• Averaged November 1 thru November 12, 2015 readings. See spreadsheet. 

• Add new totalizer flow meter for purchase in March, 2016.  

 

Root Cause of Nonconformance:  

• Flow meter was recording gallons per minute (gpm), couldn’t change to totalizer. 

• No GPM data recorded or calculated to accumulate total. 

 

Impact of all Identified Causes and the Root Cause  

• Unable to obtain September and October 2015 readings 

 

Action to Prevent Recurrence: 

•  Purchase new calibrated totalizer flow meter in March, 2016.  

•  This new flow meter will serve as a back- up flow meter 

•  Add flow meters to calibration database 

 

 

 

Effective Date: 

November 13, 2015 

 

 

 























December 30, 2015
Control No.  197819
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MacLean ESNA
ATTN:  Mr. Stan McLendon
611 Country Club Road
Pocahontas, AR  72455

This report contains the analytical results and supporting information for samples submitted on December 30, 2015.  
Attached please find a copy of the Chain of Custody and/or other documents received.  Note that any remaining sample 
will be discarded two weeks from the original report date unless other arrangements are made.

This report is intended for the sole use of the client listed above.  Assessment of the data requires access to the entire 
document.

This report has been reviewed by the Chief Operating Officer or a qualified designee.

_________________________________

Chief Operating Officer

John Overbey

PDF cc:    MacLean ESNA
                 ATTN:  Mr. Stan McLendon
                 smclendon@macleanfogg.com

This document has been distributed to the following:

8600 Kanis Road • Little Rock, AR  72204                   www.AmericanInterplex.com                   Phone 501-224-5060 • FAX 501-224-5072 
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MacLean ESNA
611 Country Club Road
Pocahontas, AR  72455

 SAMPLE INFORMATION

Two (2) water sample(s) received on December 30, 2015
433 Report - ADEQ
P.O. No. 29-622-00

Project Description:

Receipt Details:
A Chain of Custody was provided.  The samples were delivered in one (1) ice chest.
Ice chest #1 was delivered with shipping documentation.

Each sample container was checked for proper labeling, including date and time sampled.  Sample containers were 
reviewed for proper type, adequate volume, integrity, temperature, preservation, and holding times.  Any exceptions are 
noted below:

Sample Identification:

Laboratory ID Client Sample ID Sampled Date/Time Notes

197819-1 1 001 29-Dec-2015 1000
197819-2 2 001 28-Dec-2015 1203

Case Narrative:
There were no qualifiers for this data and all samples met quality control criteria.

References:
"Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", EPA/600/4-79-020 (Mar 1983) with updates and supplements 
EPA/600/5-91-010 (Jun 1991), EPA/600/R-92-129 (Aug 1992) and EPA/600/R-93-100 (Aug 1993).
"Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste Physical/Chemical Methods (SW846)", Third Edition.
"Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewaters", (SM).
"American Society for Testing and Materials" (ASTM).
"Association of Analytical Chemists" (AOAC).

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

 ANALYTICAL RESULTS

197819-1
1 001  29-Dec-2015 1000

AIC No.
Sample Identification:

Analyte Result QualifierRL Units

< 0.01 mg/l0.01
Batch: W54393Analyzed: 30-Dec-2015 1501 by 308Prep: 30-Dec-2015 1019 by 308SM 4500-CN C,E 1999

Total Cyanide

197819-2
2 001  28-Dec-2015 1203

AIC No.
Sample Identification:

Analyte Result QualifierRL Units

< 0.004 mg/l0.004
Batch: S40355Analyzed: 30-Dec-2015 1335 by 317Prep: 30-Dec-2015 1033 by 313EPA 200.7

Cadmium

0.014 mg/l0.007
Batch: S40355Analyzed: 30-Dec-2015 1335 by 317Prep: 30-Dec-2015 1033 by 313EPA 200.7

Chromium

0.042 mg/l0.006
Batch: S40355Analyzed: 30-Dec-2015 1335 by 317Prep: 30-Dec-2015 1033 by 313EPA 200.7

Copper

< 0.04 mg/l0.04
Batch: S40355Analyzed: 30-Dec-2015 1335 by 317Prep: 30-Dec-2015 1033 by 313EPA 200.7

Lead

0.073 mg/l0.01
Batch: S40355Analyzed: 30-Dec-2015 1335 by 317Prep: 30-Dec-2015 1033 by 313EPA 200.7

Nickel

< 0.007 mg/l0.007
Batch: S40355Analyzed: 30-Dec-2015 1335 by 317Prep: 30-Dec-2015 1033 by 313EPA 200.7

Silver

0.044 mg/l0.002
Batch: S40355Analyzed: 30-Dec-2015 1335 by 317Prep: 30-Dec-2015 1033 by 313EPA 200.7

Zinc

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

 LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE RESULTS

Analyte

Spike
Amount QualDilAnalysis DatePreparation DateBatchLimitRPDLimits%

Total Cyanide 97.7 85.0-115 W54393 30Dec15 1019 by 308 30Dec15 1459 by 3080.1 mg/l

Cadmium 98.7 85.0-115 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313 30Dec15 1325 by 3175 mg/l

Chromium 99.1 85.0-115 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313 30Dec15 1325 by 3170.5 mg/l

Copper 97.8 85.0-115 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313 30Dec15 1325 by 3170.5 mg/l

Lead 99.5 85.0-115 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313 30Dec15 1325 by 3175 mg/l

Nickel 99.2 85.0-115 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313 30Dec15 1325 by 3170.5 mg/l

Silver 107 85.0-115 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313 30Dec15 1325 by 3170.1 mg/l

Zinc 97.3 85.0-115 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313 30Dec15 1325 by 3170.5 mg/l

 MATRIX SPIKE SAMPLE RESULTS

Spike
Amount QualDilAnalysis DatePreparation DateBatch Limits%Analyte Sample

Total Cyanide 93.3 75.0-125 W54393 30Dec15 1019 by 308

30Dec15 1019 by 308

30Dec15 1503 by 308

30Dec15 1505 by 308100 W54393
20.07.33Relative Percent Difference: W54393

197819-1
75.0-125

0.1 mg/l
0.1 mg/l197819-1

Cadmium 98.7 75.0-125 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1328 by 317

30Dec15 1332 by 31799.6 S40355
20.00.884Relative Percent Difference: S40355

197819-2
75.0-125

5 mg/l
5 mg/l197819-2

Chromium 99.7 75.0-125 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1328 by 317

30Dec15 1332 by 317101 S40355
20.00.790Relative Percent Difference: S40355

197819-2
75.0-125

0.5 mg/l
0.5 mg/l197819-2

Copper 96.9 75.0-125 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1328 by 317

30Dec15 1332 by 31798.6 S40355
20.01.58Relative Percent Difference: S40355

197819-2
75.0-125

0.5 mg/l
0.5 mg/l197819-2

Lead 100 75.0-125 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1328 by 317

30Dec15 1332 by 317101 S40355
20.00.893Relative Percent Difference: S40355

197819-2
75.0-125

5 mg/l
5 mg/l197819-2

Nickel 97.7 75.0-125 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1328 by 317

30Dec15 1332 by 31799.1 S40355
20.01.23Relative Percent Difference: S40355

197819-2
75.0-125

0.5 mg/l
0.5 mg/l197819-2

Silver 108 75.0-125 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1328 by 317

30Dec15 1332 by 317109 S40355
20.00.900Relative Percent Difference: S40355

197819-2
75.0-125

0.1 mg/l
0.1 mg/l197819-2

Zinc 96.3 75.0-125 S40355 30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1034 by 313

30Dec15 1328 by 317

30Dec15 1332 by 317102 S40355
20.05.00Relative Percent Difference: S40355

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

 LABORATORY BLANK RESULTS

QC
SampleAnalyte Result QualRL PQL Analysis DatePreparation Date

W54393-10.01 0.01Total Cyanide 30Dec15 1457 by 30830Dec15 1019 by 308< 0.01 mg/l

S40355-10.004 0.004Cadmium 30Dec15 1321 by 31730Dec15 1034 by 313< 0.004 mg/l

S40355-10.007 0.007Chromium 30Dec15 1321 by 31730Dec15 1034 by 313< 0.007 mg/l

S40355-10.006 0.006Copper 30Dec15 1321 by 31730Dec15 1034 by 313< 0.006 mg/l

S40355-10.04 0.04Lead 30Dec15 1321 by 31730Dec15 1034 by 313< 0.04 mg/l

S40355-10.01 0.01Nickel 30Dec15 1321 by 31730Dec15 1034 by 313< 0.01 mg/l

S40355-10.007 0.007Silver 30Dec15 1321 by 31730Dec15 1034 by 313< 0.007 mg/l

S40355-10.002 0.002Zinc 30Dec15 1321 by 31730Dec15 1034 by 313< 0.002 mg/l

8600 Kanis Road • Little Rock, AR  72204                   www.AmericanInterplex.com                   Phone 501-224-5060 • FAX 501-224-5072 












